
  

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS FOR OCEAN SANDS NORTH 
AND CROWN POINT SERVICE DISTRICT FOR WATERSHED 
IMPROVEMENTS: 

Phase 1, Crown Point Pump Station 
Addendum #1 
February 10, 2026 

On January 27, 2026, a Pre Bid meeting was held. The following companies were represented. 
Capitol Electric, Inframark, and Equipment Share. Also present were employees of Currituck 
County and the Design Engineers. There were not any questions regarding this project from any 
participating Contractors / Bidders. The meeting was brief and a site visit was not requested by 
anyone attending the meeting. 

The following questions have been submitted and answers provided 

• I would like to submit a substitution submittal for the Crown Point Pump Station. Division 
7100, Mapethene HT60- self adhered waterproofing and Mapeproof AL Pro-pre-applied 
waterproofing 

Substitution Approved 

• What is the engineer’s estimate of the magnitude of construction for this project? 

The Engineer’s Estimate is $ 585,000.00 

• Can you please confirm the number of pump stations to be built? 

Only One Pump Station is being built at this time. 

• Can you please confirm that the pump supplier is to provide the pump control panel per 
SECTION 15310 – 1.3.D.1. and 3? 

The pump supplier shall provide the pump control panel in accordance with Specification 
Section 15130, Paragraph 1.3.D. 

End of Addendum #1 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and 
modifies the Bidding documents dated January 12, 2026, with 
amendments and additions noted below. This Addendum 
must be acknowledged on the Bid Form. Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 may result in your 
submission being declared non-responsive. 
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